Posiljatelj: Paul.Deedman@inmarsat.com

Datum: 13.08.2020 17:37:04

Prejemnik: "info.box@akos-rs.si" <info.box@akos-rs.si>
V vednost:

Zadeva: Question regarding consultation 38144-3/2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like to ask a question of clarification related to your consultation: JAVNI RAZPIS Z
JAVNO DRAZBO ZA DODELITEV RADIJSKIH FREKVENC ZA ZAGOTAVLJANJE
JAVNIH KOMUNIKACIJSKIH STORITEV KONCNIM UPORABNIKOM V
RADIOFREKVENCNIH PASOVIH 700 MHz, 1500 MHz, 2100 MHz, 2300 MHz, 3600 MHz
IN 26 GHz.

The question relates to the provisions for protection of mobile-satellite service (MSS) operations
in the frequency band 1518-1559 MHz, as contained in section H.2.3. Table H-4 and H-5 contain
PFD values to protect certain MSS services and airports and ports. The PFD values are in two
parts: Phase 1 ("Faza 1") and Phase 2 ("Faza 2"). We have been unable to find in the consultation
document an indication of when the Phase 1 values will cease to apply, and the Phase 2 values
will apply. Could you clarify the planned timing of the Phase 1/Phase 2 PFD limits?

With thanks in anticipation of your answer.

Yours sincerely,

Paul Deedman

Director, Spectrum Regulation

Development and Engineering
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